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ADDENDUM No. 3 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.:  1220-040-2020-013 

TITLE:  DON CHRISTIAN – CHILDCARE MODULAR 
BUILDING 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  JULY 6, 2020 

 REVISED DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE JULY 9, 2020. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 3 to 1220-040-2020-013 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with 
all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 3 contains one (1) page. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Regarding Addendum No. 1 for RFQ 1220-040-2020-013: in Q5 please confirm if the 

insulation to be included to floor, walls and roof is batt insulation with poly or spray foam? 

A1. Refer to A1 in Addendum No. 2: Please use Rockwool since it is vapor permeable. 

Q2. In List of Separate Pricing in the RFQ, should we include items SP-8 and SP-9? 
 
A2.  No, delete SP-8 and SP-9 from List of Separate Pricing in the RFQ. 
 
Q3. Please confirm interior doors finish since fiberglass usually is just for exterior 

applications. Can we propose solid core wooden doors instead? 
 
A3. Revise the interior door type from fiberglass to solid wood. 
 
All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 

 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
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